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No. Question Answer 

1 Item 10 and Item 11 are the same items, 
however item 11 competes in the class 1 
option, does it mean that even if item 11 
looses to item 8 NDoH still wants the 
Darunavir molecule. Can we tender with the 
same product for both item 10 and 11 

Yes, Darunavir is required.  You can 
offer the same product for both 
items 10 & 11. You Can also submit 
one sample but make sure you mark 
the samples by indicating the 
relevant item numbers the samples 
are submitted for.  

2 Please advise whether there is any 
opportunity to consider products currently 
under registration at current time? We have 
a DLT in registration, we are expecting an 
expedited registration, have a level 1 BB-
BEE status. We would like to put forward a 
price and would like to be considered for a 
share of the tender in the latter part of the 
tender period, subject to successful 
registration. Please advise on viability. 
 

In terms of the SRCC all items 
should be registered at the time of 
the bid closure. Certified copies of 
legislative documents must also be 
included at the time of bid closure.   

3 Item 18 calls for Dolutegravir 50mg, only 
30’s has been printed, is this a typing error 
not to give an option for 28’s or does NDoH 
specifically want 30’s on this item as we 
have been supplying 28’s in the current 
tender 

Offers for pack sizes of 28’s and 
30’s will be acceptable. Please refer 
to Paragraph 20 Award Condition of 
the SRCC for further details.   

4 Indication of Reference Price to be supplied. 
Please advise 

The reference prices have been 
published. Please refer to the the 
NDoH website.  

5 If we have to comply with delivery lead time, 
what happens when the depots are not 
paying the companies. 

Kindly refer all payment inquiries to 
the Provinces and Contract 
Management Unit. 
 

6 How do we access recording of the session. The recording will not be available; 
however, the presentation will be 
available on the NDOH website 
. 
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No. Question Answer 

7 Legislative Requirements 
If I don't have copies of MRC, license to 
manufacture, distribute, wholesale and 
import medicine.  
My question is, if someone doesn't have 
these, does that mean they are out?  
Also are we able to partner with someone 
who has them so we can qualify? 

In terms of the SRCC the bidder for 
an item must be the applicant on the 
MRC. Certified copies of legislative 
documents must also be included at 
the time of bid closure.   


